From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 2/15/2012 2:39:52 PM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: CPUC meeting requests

Paul - can you identify the PUC people in 1 & 2 that we should reach outto 7

From: Hurley, Lisa M.

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 7:21 AM

To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Bottorff, Thomas E; Jim Hall (ihall@hallassoc.net)
Subject: CPUC meeting requests

Nick and Tom,

As you are aware, Jim Hall & Associates met with Paul Clanon on February 1.
During their discussion, three follow-up meetings were requested. The first two would
be with staff and the last with commissioners.

1) Meet with CPUC safety committee regarding penalities.

(prework — provide an update on fines assessed)

2) Meet with the CPUC group that is working on a gas risk assessment in totality of
PG&E.

(prework — briefing by internal risk group)
3) Meet with the other Commissioners.
(prework - need clear guidelines from law on ex-parte rules)
Jim Hall, Bob Chipkevich and Bill Scott will be in San Francisco on the following dates:
March 8 & 9
April 9-13
May 21-25

Tom & Nick, | am looking for suggestions on who | should work with to coordinate
these meetings?
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Jim, please clarify if | misunderstood the requests.

Thanks, Lisa

Lisa Hurley

Chief of Staff, Gas Operations
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Rm 2860

San Francisco, CA 94105
Office: 415-973-0111

Cell:  415-940-1182
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